
City of Calistoga 
Staff Report 

 

TO:    Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM:   Kathy Flamson, City Clerk 

DATE:   December 20, 2016 

 SUBJECT:      Consideration of Authorizing the Mayor to Submit a Letter to the 
Napa County City Selection Committee Naming Calistoga’s 
Nomination for a New Metropolitan Transportation Commissioner 
(MTC) Representing Napa County. 

 
APPROVAL FOR FORWARDING: 

 
__________________________ 
Dylan Feik, City Manager 
 

 1 
ISSUE:  Submit a name to the Napa County City Selection Committee for 2 
nomination of a Metropolitan Transportation Commissioner (MTC) to complete the 3 
current term of Mr. Luce.  4 

 5 
 RECOMMENDATION:  Submit a name to MTC.  6 
 7 

DISCUSSION:  As prescribed by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission’s 8 
(MTC) legislative code, all Commissioners are appointed to concurrent four-year 9 
terms.  The current term of Napa County’s representative on MTC, Mark Luce, 10 
expires on February 9, 2019.  Mr. Luce will be leaving his current elective office on 11 
December 31, 2016.  12 
 13 
MTC is requesting the Napa County City Selection Committee begin consideration 14 
of the nomination of a new representative to complete Mr. Luce’s current MTC term, 15 
or, alternatively, the reappointment of Mr. Luce for completion of the current term.  16 
An additional alternative the City Selection Committee could consider would be to 17 
consent to Mr. Luce continuing his current term until February 9, 2019, and 18 
nomination of a new representative, for a four-year term that commences February 19 
10, 2019.  MCT members may be elected or appointed officials, or members of the 20 
general public. 21 

 22 
 FISCAL IMPACT: None.  23 
 24 
 25 

 6 



 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 26 
1. MTC Letter 27 
2. History of MTC Appointments  28 



ATTACHMENT 1





METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (MTC) 

HISTORY OF APPOINTMENTS BY THE 
NAPA COUNTY CITY SELECTION COMMITTEE 

H:COTB/NCCSC/History of MTC Appointments.doc 11/10/2016 

1971-1974 Mayor Ralph Trower (Napa)  

1974-1979 Mayor Greta Ericson (St. Helena) 

1979-1982 Mayor Ralph Bolin (Napa) 

1983-1985 Supervisor Bill Chew 

1985-1988 Supervisor Kathleen McCullough 

1989-1997 Supervisor Fred Negri 

1997-2001 Supervisor Kathryn Winter 

2001-2007 Supervisor Bill Dodd 

2007-2011 Supervisor Bill Dodd 

2011-2015 Supervisor Bill Dodd 

2014-2019 Supervisor Mark Luce 

ATTACHMENT 2
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